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REPLY TO FLORIDA 

 

August 13, 2025 

 

Via Electronic Filing 

Mr. Scott Harris, Clerk 

Supreme Court of the United States 

1 First Street, NE  

Washington, D.C. 20543 

 

RE: Case No. 25-125, Davis v. Ermold, et al.,  

 Petitioners’ Objections to Respondents Request for Extension of Time 

 

Dear Clerk Harris: 

 

Petitioner writes, pursuant to Rules 21.4 and 30.4, to object to Respondents’ request 

for 30 additional days beyond September 8, 2025, extending the time to file their 

response to Petitioner’s Petition for Writ of Certiorari to October 8, 2025. Petitioner 

filed the Petition for Writ of Certiorari on July 24, 2025, and the Court docketed it on 

August 1, 2025. On August 4, Respondents waived their response. On August 6, this 

Court distributed the Petition for conference on September 29, 2025. A response was 

requested from the Court on August 7, 2025, providing Respondents with 30 

additional days to file a response by September 8, 2025. 

 

Five days later, on August 12, Respondents requested 30 additional days. In light of 

the above, this request is unreasonable. At most, 10 days or less should be sufficient. 

 

Petitioner respectfully requests that the motion be denied, or, in the alternative, the 

time provided be less than requested by Respondents. 

 

     Respectfully submitted, 

 
     Mathew D. Staver,  

Counsel of Record for Petitioner  

cc: All counsel of record  

 


